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Dear Ben Farrant

| respectfully request that Camden rejects this application until such time that HS2 can clearly answer
these questions. Please post this up as a response to application 2019/4700/HS2.

Dear Alison

It's now been a fortnight since | asked you about lorry movements along the A41 in relation to your
application 2019/4700/HS2

How can HS2 possibly make this application or Camden Council make any kind of sensible decision if you
do not yet know the answer?

| repeat (with bold addition): Do the number of vehicle movements of "540 -706 per day" as given
in 3.7.43 of your Written Statement apply to the A41 north of Swiss Cottage gyratory and the gyratory
section of Adelaide Road? If not, what would the numbers for the A41 be?

If the vehicle movements "going into and out of the worksite" will be less than the numbers along the A41
north and of Swiss Cottage gyratory and the gyratory section of Adelaide Road, where would the rest of
the vehicles coming out of the Adelaide Road Worksite go?

| look forward to your prompt and clear answer on this, especially given there are only 4 more days before
Camden's consultation ends for this application.

Many Thanks

Best Wishes




Apologies for the delay in replying to you.

We are looking into your query, and will get back to you shortly.

Kind Regards,

Alison

Camden Community Engagement team | HS2 Ltd

Dear HS2 in Camden and HS2 Enquiries

| would be grateful if you would respond to my email of 30/9/19 below.
It is a very simply question which surely only needs a simple answer.

But to simply it further:



Do the number of vehicle movements given in 3.7.43 of your Written Statement apply to the A41? If not.
what would the numbers [or the A41 be?

I look forward to your prompt reply.

Many Thanks

Best wishes

Begin forwarded message:

Dcar HS2 in Camdcen and HS2 Enquirics

Plcasc can you confirm whether "The combined aggregated average two-way lorry numbers (i.c. the
avcragg total number of lorrics going into and out of the worksitc) |of| 540 -706 per day ... between 08:00
— 18:00 weckdays and 08:00 — 13:00 Saturdays", as per HS2’s Written Statement [ 3.7.43, Doc Ref:
TMC03-SCJ-IN-SCH-S001-000014_CO1|, as in HS2’s application to Camden: 2019/4700/HS2. will

be the same for all routes, in particular the A41?

Best wishes







